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Summer Shaw

From: Summer Shaw

Sent: February 09 17 4:39 PM

To: ‘CRM FOIA'

Cc: Jenny Doling

Subject: RE: FOIA/PA Request Acknowledgement - CRM-300575342 & CRM-300575344 Shaw,
Summer M.

Dear FOIA/PA Unit, Criminal Division, U.S. Department of Justice:

This email shall confirm that to date, | have not received a response to the above referenced FOIA requests (2) (CRM
numbers 300575342 & 300575344). It has been well over the 30 business days allowed under FOIA. On or about
February 5%, 2017, | called and left a message following up on the status of our FOIA requests and my call was returned
by Allison, who informed me that it would likely be three weeks before I heard anything further. She gave me no
explanation why | had not received a response from your office or why it would take an additional three weeks other
than to say that the requests were still being processed. | then asked if | could speak with whomever was in charge of
the requests and she informed me that | should speak with Natasha and gave me her number (202-616-5013). | called
Natasha and left a message.

Natasha returned my call on February 6%, 2017 and informed me that it would not likely take three weeks but she could
not say for certain; later in the conversation however, she stated that we may not receive a response for up to “200
business days.” Nowhere in the FOIA does it allow for an agency to take longer than the 20 plus 10 business days to
respond without any notice to the requester. | explained that if we were going to be waiting any additional time, |
wanted to know why and be sure that your office would actually be searching the information | requested this time,
which included Lanny Breuer’s personal email accounts that he used/maintained during the time period referenced in
my FOIA requests/when he was an employee of the DOJ. Natasha could not confirm that that search would be done/was
being done and went so far as to assure me that Mr. Breuer was “good” at keeping his emails on his work issued
account. When | asked her how she knew this she could not give me an explanation and when asked if she had searched
his personal email account in the past she did not/could not confirm that she had ever done such a search. How would
your office know that no responsive emails were NOT on Mr. Breuer’s personal email account(s) if they are/were not
searched? Why would searching this information be a problem or create any delay in providing us a response in the
statutory amount of time allowed? Natasha then advised me that if | could give her a non-DOJ-issued-email-account that
that would help your office in their search. | explained to Natasha that | did not believe that it was our job to determine
what non-DOJ email accounts Mr. Breuer operated during the time in question/while working for the DOJ, nor was it
necessary for me to name one in order for your office to comply with my request. Mr. Breuer was an employee of the
DOJ/US Government (one of the highest officials in the agency during the time in question) and it is incumbent upon
your office to search all of his personal email accounts during the time period in question to comply with our requests.

Again, we do not believe it is our job to name and determine what personal accounts of Mr. Breuer’s, your office should
search, as our request is clear- “any and all of Lanny Breuer’s email accounts.” With that said, it is possible that he may
have used a cov.com email account during the time period in question and presently that email account appears to be:
lbreuer@cov.com. However, providing this information should NOT limit your search to anything other than what we
have requested, “any and ALL of Lanny Breuer’s email accounts...” including “any personal email accounts
used/maintained by Mr. Breuer during the time period referenced.”

Additionally, I would like to remind your office that there is now clear case law from the US Court of Appeals for the DC
Circuit that holds that “an agency always acts through its employees and officials. If one of them possesses what would
otherwise be agency records, the records do not lose their agency character just because the official who possesses
them takes them out the door or because he is the head of the agency” and therefore, “an agency cannot shield its
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records from search or disclosure under FOIA by the expedient of storing them in a private email account controlled by
the agency head.” (See Competitive Enterprises Institute v OSTP, US Court of Appeals for the DC Cir, No 15-5128).
Therefore, to avoid having to initiate litigation regarding this matter, we respectfully request that you comply fully with
the FOIA requests you acknowledge having received on December 22, 2016 from our office, and also formerly advise us
of the status of those FOIA requests as of today’s date. Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Best regards,

Summer Shaw

SHAW &
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BANKRUPTCY | TAX | LITIGATION

Palm Desert Office

36-915 Cook Street, Suite 101
Palm Desert, California 92211
(760)341-8837 - Phone
(760)341-3022 - Fax

Yucca Valley Office
7355 Church Street, Suite A

Yucca Valley, California 92284
(760)369-9565 - Phone
(760)369-7343 — Fax
www.dshapc.com

From: CRM FOIA [mailto:CRM.FOIA@usdoj.gov]

Sent: January 05 17 1:47 PM

To: Summer Shaw <ss@dshapc.com>

Subject: FOIA/PA Request Acknowledgement - CRM-300575342 & CRM-300575344 Shaw, Summer M.

Dear Ms. Shaw:

Please see the attached, which acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act and/or Privacy Act
request. If you have any questions, please contact the FOIA/PA Unit at 202-616-0307 for further assistance.

**Please Note: There are two requests attached.
Thank you,
FOIA/PA Unit

Criminal Division
U.S. Department of Justice



